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CITY OF WHITTIER, ALASKA 

WHITTIER WELL FIELD UPGRADE 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

February 12, 2024 
 
The changes, additions, deletions, and clarifications reflected in this addendum are 
hereby made a part of the Whittier Well Field Upgrade Specifications and Contract 
Documents. 

SPECIFICATIONS AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

III. SPECIAL PROVISIONS 

SECTION 60.09 CONSTRUCT WELL FIELD UPGRADE  

Article 9.8 Construction, Item P. 

Add the following after the second sentence: “The water reservoir will not be allowed to 
be taken offline prior to September 15, 2024.” 

Article 9.10 Basis of Payment 

Add the following after the second paragraph: “In addition, the Work shall include 
cleaning and disinfecting the water reservoir after installation of the transducer.” 

 

SECTION 60.11 DECOMMISSION MUNICIPAL WATER WELL 

Article 11.4 Basis of Payment 

Delete this sentence: “Furnishing and installing line stop shall be paid under the 
appropriate bid items.” 

 

Add new section to MASTER INDEX, along with the attached report which includes Well A and 
Well B well logs: 

XIII. WHITTIER AQUIFER EVALUATION REPORT 

 

 

BIDDER QUESTIONS 

1. The manufacturer of the spool pitless adapter does not recognize the X at the end of the 
part number. Please provide clarification. 

Response: The X at the end of the part number for the Pitless Unit System denotes an 
NSF61 Epoxy powder coating which meets the requirement of the specifications for the 
Pitless Unit System to be NSF 61 certified. 
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2. Door schedule calls for insulated fiberglass exterior doors, but they are drawn as thermally 

broken hollow metal. Please confirm these are to be HM not FG.  

Response: Please provide fiberglass doors and frames at exterior man doors. Reference 
specification Section 08 16 10. 

3. Please confirm that the hardware called out is to set a standard and we can substitute for 

equal or better items. 

Response: Equal or better will be reviewed for acceptance when a substitution request form 
is submitted to the owner/architect. 

4. Door E9 is on the door schedule but not on the floor plan, please confirm this door does not 

exist. 

Response: Door schedule on Sheet A401 indicates door numbers 101A, 101B, and 102. 

5. Are there any fire ratings required?  

Response: No fire ratings are required in the project. 

6. Do we have to disinfect the water reservoir and is it part of the contract?  

Response: Yes, since we are going into the reservoir to install the water level transducer the 
reservoir must be cleaned and disinfected in accordance with AWWA Standard C652 
Disinfection of Water-Storage Facilities. 

7. Are the existing well pumps in Well Houses No. 2 and No. 3 submersible turbine pumps?  

Response: Yes. 

8. Are there any pictures of the existing well houses?  

Response: Yes, see Sheet C301 for photos of the well houses. Also, the record drawings 
have photos inside the well houses from the RE-POWER WELL HOUSES #1, 2 & 3 project. 

9. What are the depths of the existing wells and the new wells?  

Response: The new well elevations are shown on Sheet C204, Detail 1, Well Detail. The 
Special Provisions, Section 60.11 Decommission Municipal Water Well, Article 1.1 General 
provides existing well depths and casing sizes.  

 

BIDDER MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM IN THE 
APPROPRIATE SPACE ON THE BID FORM. FAILURE TO DO SO WILL SUBJECT 
THE BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION. 

 
* * *  END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2  * * * 
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SECTION XIII 

WHITTIER AQUIFER EVALUATION REPORT 

 
























































